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MINNESOTA City Council Memorandum

To:  Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers

From: Emily King, Deputy City Clerk

Date: May 1, 2023

Item: Approve One-Day Temporary Gambling Permit for Hastings Family Service

Council Action Requested:
Approve the attached resolution allowing the one-day temporary gambling permit for the
Hastings Family Service.

Background Information:
Hastings Family Service submitted an application for a one-day temporary gambling permit to
hold a fundraising raffle as a part of a golf tournament on June 13, 2023.

Financial Impact:
The associated fee has been paid.

Advisory Commission Discussion:
N/A

Council Committee Discussion:
N/A

Attachments:
e Resolution
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CITY OF HASTINGS
DAKOTA COUNTY, MINNESOTA
RESOLUTION NO. 05-  -23
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPLICATION BY
THE HASTINGS FAMILY SERVICE FOR A
TEMPORARY ONE-DAY GAMBLING PERMIT

WHEREAS, the Hastings Family Service has presented an application to the City of
Hastings for a one-day temporary gambling permit on June 13, 2023 to be held at the Hastings
Golf Club, 2015 Westview Drive, Hastings; and,;

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Gambling Control Board requires a resolution be passed to
approve this request; and

WHEREAS, an application for a one-day temporary gambling permit has been presented,;
WHEREAS, the required fee of $25.00 has been paid.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hastings

that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to sign this resolution and forward to
the appropriate agency, showing the approval of this application.

ATTEST:

Mary D. Fasbender, Mayor

Kelly Murtaugh, City Clerk



